

412. 853. 9682 Pittsburgh, PA slin10324@gmail.com

Highlights

Two years of Academic experience in the Graphic Design field of study.

Experience in managing tight deadlines and flexible work schedules.

Developed strong teamwork, design, and multitasking skills through two years of experience in a production center.

Education

Pittsburgh Technical College, Oakdale, PA Associate in Science Degree, Graphic Design, September 2022

Areas of Concentration

Digital Illustration, Digital Imaging, Photography, Web Development, HTML, CSS, Corporate Design, Advertising Design, Print Production

Software Knowledge

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Dreamweaver, Microsoft Office (Word/Excel/PowerPoint)

Activities/Achievements

Pittsburgh Technical College:

Honors award July 2021, October 2021 High Honors award July 2020, October 2020

Participate in art award:

subject award-art, Sto-Rox High School 2017 principals choice Art Award, Sto-Rox 2017 U.S. House of Representatives:

An Artistic Discovery, 2016, 2017

Work Experience

Polish'd, Oakdale, PA May 2019 - Present

Nail Technician

China Max, Robinson, PA

April 2014 - December 2017

Cashier

Hollister, Robinson, PA

February 2015 - July 2016

Sales Associate

Penn Fish Company,

Pittsburgh, PA

March 2014 - october 2016

Waitress